

Thrower Design LLC
LAND PLANNERS

September 25, 2025

Mr. Jonathan Tomko
Ms. Maureen Meredith
City of Austin, Planning Department
Austin, Texas

Via Electronic Delivery

RE: #C14-2024-0017 – Christ Church Planning – North
#C14-2024-0010 – Christ Church Planning – South
#NPA-2023-0002.01 – Christ Church Planning FLUM Amendment

Dear Mr. Tomko and Ms. Meredith,

On behalf the Landowner, Christ Church of Austin, we request an indefinite postponement of these cases from the October 23, 2025 City Council hearing allowing the Church to continue engaging with their Congregation and local Community during this time.

Please reach out if you have additional questions.

Thank you for your time,

Sincerely,



Victoria Haase

cc: Joi Harden, Eric Thomas (*via electronic delivery*)